RECEIVED

DEC 28 2023

From: PUBLIC SERVICE
To: Lovekamp, Rick; Hornung, Mike; RSC Bill Inquiry; PSC Executive Director; PSC Electronic Filings Mailbox COMMISSION
Subject: Time Barred KRS 413.120 for PSC Case 2023-00288 and LGE Acct_
Date: Thursday, December 28, 2023 4:01:18 PM

This Message Originated from Outside the Organization

This Message Is From an External Sender.

R s

Dear Louisville Gas and Electric
C/O Public Service Commission

LGE Account: 2013 LGE Acct|J Bl Service Address: 3330 Bohannon Ave. Louisville, KY 40215
LGE Accounts: ||l Service Address 1153 Ellerholt Court Louisville KY 40211

LGE Accounts:_ Service Address 1153 Ellerholt Court Louisville KY 40211

Public Service Commission Case# 2023-00288

| dispute the validity of the debt of $1474.30 under KRS 413.120 as Kentucky Time Barred for contracts is defined
under KRS 413.120 which states five years, the applicable time limit for pursuing legal action or collecting a service
contract. | declare Ky Time Barred under KRS 413.120 as the statute of limitations has passed.

LGE has transferred $1474.30 from 2013 to LGE Accounts:_ in November 2022 and_

on 07/05/2023 for Service at Address 1153 Ellerholt Court Louisville KY 40211 refusing service and extorting
payments of this debt | do not owe.

Any payments made towards the debt of $1474.30 in November 2022 and July 2023 were due to extortion tactics
listed under KRS Title 51 as LGE is a monopolistic business entity and refused services until payment arrangements
were made in November 2022 and Payment in Full of$1474.30 again on 07/05/2023.

Their collection attempts have been harassing, abusive and damaging to my disabilities with a disregard for many of
my state and federal civil rights according to FDCPA, The Consumer Protection Bureau, KRS Title 51, KRS 413.120
and the ADA. Pursuant to the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA), | am exercising my right LGE discontinues
all attempts at collecting this debt of $1474.30 under KRS 413.120 as this debt is time barred.

Any further attempts to collect this time-barred debt of $1474.30, threats or acts of disconnect for LGE Account
_ at service address 1153 Ellerholt Court Louisville KY 40211 is against my rights according to KRS
413.120 and defined as extortion under KRS Title 51; Else, | will be forced to file this as criminal.

Cease and desist all attempts at collection, all attempts and threats of disconnection for LGE Account-
- at Service address 1153 Ellerholt Court Louisville KY 40211 as this debt is time barred under KY KRS 413.120
and LGE is in violation of my rights under KRS Title 51, FDCPA, Consumer Protection Bureau and the ADA and will be
held legally liable for damages caused.

Sincerely, Happy New Year

Lesley Vowels

1153 Ellerholt Court Louisville, KY 40211
Ezekiel 3:16-21





